


























¢)
|t
Pl

R RERE
ﬂu.

LT R  SART
G 4D el LB

Fig
Jowmoad O
Qg2 W
s

n maw

148

11

ol O
Ui el

)

4o -

O W
O 5 @ 32

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



3}

Lz
¥

jte l".-‘} rm
1

[TV
ol
=1
o

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176





























































I%K B-1574

ask them the same question. Shortly, Lhelcﬂftcr she observed
this man walking up and down in front of the apqrtment house.
He did this for epproximately three or four minutes and then
left the area. ©She did not see this man eﬁter an automobile.

Miss BLANK stated she could’ not furnish any further
1nf01natlon regarding the FLIKEIDs, but stated that if she did

recall anything she would 1mm0d;utely contact the Los Angeles
FBI Office. - - '

-~

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176






2
LA 44-1574

- KATZWINKEL and NANCE rented 2 room at the. Palms hotel for. '©
approximately two weeks and thereafter moved to the Serrano"
Apartments, located at 1535 Serrano Avenue, Hollywood,

where they rented Apartment 6. Both the.room at the Pa1m°

" 'Motel. and the’ apartment ‘on Serrano Avenue were rented in-

JKATZWINKEL's name. TneJ rented this apartment until about

- the middle of June-1967; however, KATZWINKEL stated that.

she spent only about one or two nnﬂnts at this aparument
because in the meantime she had met THOMAS HUNTE ‘Shortly

+ after meeting HUNTER she moved "into his aoarument located-

. at her present address of 1727 North Garflelu Place. NAHNCE

- continued to reside in the Serrano. Avenue apartment until the
, middle of June. Thereafter, she returned to Dlxon, Ill]ﬂOls,
and KATZWINKEL has not seen her since then.

Regardlng NAHCE, KATZWINKEL ctabed tnat whlle in
Los Angeles she dated a Negro, whose name and further
descriptive data was unknown to KATZWINKEL. KATZWINKEL
stated that upon returning to Dixon, Tllinoig, NANCE was
arrested by police authorities there on a bad check charge
and was supposed to have served six months in prison. NANCE
has been married a couple of times and goes by the name of
GINGER DAY, GINGER NAWNCE or GINGER CUNNINGHAM, NANCE was the
" last name of one 'of her husbands, KENNETH WANCE. CUNNINGHAM
is the name of her father, who was: lest knOLn by KATAWINKFL
to reside in Bellflower, Calliornla

Accordlng to KATZWINKEL, when NANCE left the .
aparument at 1535 S“frano, siie left a number of her clothes’
and personal items in her apartment. She locked the door of
the sgpartment and KATZW INKEL had to ask a friend of hers to
help her open the door. Some boy friends of NANCE's in Dixon,
Illinois, who might know her wvhereabouts at the present time
are JIM LEIGH (pnonet:c), CHARLE& GULF and TOM SHLRIDAN

" Regarding SUE HARRIS, also known as Sue Fliekeid,
KATZWINKEL stated that when she and NAKCE arrived in ,
California in May or June, 1967, they found HARRIS living
in a common-law relatLonch o with TOM FLICZED at the Palns
Motel. When asked whether or not HARRIS was operating as a
prostitute, KATZVWINKEL stated that she was. KATZWINKEL denied

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



3 ‘
LA 44—1574

- ,,.'

,worxlng as a plostltute but did admit.on occas1ons she would
answer HARRIS' phone and set up.dates for HARRIS. - When asked
whether or not TOM FLICKEID was.gainfully emoloyed KATZWINKEL: .
stated that she did not know his employment but that he was -
not a pimp for HARRIS. When asked if she had ever lived with
- HARRIS or FLICKEID at their apartment at 1831 North Gramercy .
Place, KATZWINKEL stated she had not. When advised that the
phone number at their apartment was 11s»ed in her name, = -
KATZWINKEL stated that SUE HARRIS had obtained her permission
to put the phone in her name because HARRIS owed the phone
company a large amount of money on a previous: phone under her
own name. When asked whether GINGER NANCE had acted as a
prostitute whlle in Californis, KA”7”IHKEﬂ stated that she had
not because she was too fat and ugly'". :

. When asked if she knew the present ‘whereabouts of -

SUE HARRIS eand TOM FLICKEID; KATZWINKEL stated that they.were
‘presently on a threé-month vacation touring the Southern states.
Sne advised that Just prior to leaving Lhey had purchased a
1907 Ford Thunderbird for this vacation from Cort Fox Ford

in Hollywood. When asked if she knew wncle"they obtained the
money for this auuomoblie, KATZWINKEL stated she believed
HARRIS had paid $500.00 of her own money as down payment for
this car. She stated she last saw HARRIS and FLICKEID on the.
night of February 14, 1968.

When acked if she knew where HARRIS and FLICKEID
were at the present time, KATZWINKEL stated that they wanted.
to be in Dixon, Illinojs; by April 12, 1958, to visit HARRIS!
mother there. KATZUINKEL described TOu FLICKEID 2s a white
male American, 6!', about 170 pounao, lignht brown halr, blue
eyes, very Norwegian looking, well built, a very neat dresser,
left-handed, and somewhat of a bragzart She also stated that
he smoked, whlcn she re*embbred to be Cam°1 cigarettes, and
drank Scotch and water,

After furnishing the above information, KATZWINKEL
was asked again if she had ever knecwn anyone by the name of
ERIC GALT or anyone using the last name of GALT. She stated
that she had not. 8She was asked if ghe knew anyone who owngd ‘

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176












7 -
LA U4-157

VWhen asked whether or not she ever.filled a "date'"
- while living in the Serrano Apartments, KATZWINKEL at first.
stated she did not because although the apartment was rented
in her name for-about three weeks, she . herself. lived there
one or two .nights. After asking her to think over this
question for awhile, KATZWINKEL stated that she did fill
one "date" at the Serrano Apartments. Her customer was, a
man whoge name she thought to be -‘TOM RLGGIEF wvho ran a
laundry located on Sunset Boulevard. This "date" had’ been
given to her by SUE HARRIS and wasg a regular customer of
HARRIS', REGGIE did laundvy for HARhIS and weas  repaid by -
her favors rather than with roney. KATZWINKEL described
REGGIE as a white male, about 35 to L0 years of age, 5'10","
about 250 pounds, black curly hair, possibly having a. ’
hairline mustache, and driving a ante pancl truck. .-
KATZWINKEL stated that she met REGGIE at. HARRIS' apartment:
and that he drove her and GTNGEn to the Serrano Apartments
where she turned. the "trick". Afterwards REGCIE tooV both
she and NANCE to lunch in hlS white uzuch

. KATZUIVKEL was then asked if she would be w1111ng
to furnish samples of her handwriting and she advised that
she would be agreeable to do so. She was then given a white,
lined tablet and asked to write various words in sequence on .
the tablet. These words included her name, ANITA KATZWINKEL,.
GINGER and DAY the address 1535 Serreno, Oklahombe; and
Apt. 6. After writing these words, she was then shown the -.
colored photograph of a Kleenex. box-top. on which appeared
the writing "GINGER DAY & ANITA KATA‘TNKEL ete." After
looking at this photograph, XKATZUINKEL Lated that the writing
depicted in the photograph apbeared to be her writing but she
could not recall ever having given her name and aadrn%s to
anyone. She stated that the word "DAY" gppearing immediately
above and after the word "GINGER" in the pnotﬂ ;reph was the
last name of GINGER DAY, who is identical to GINGER NANCE,
She stated she knew nothing whatsoever of the words ”Oklaqombe”
and "Broult" which nlgo appeared .in the photograph. When asked.
whether or not Oklehombe was the name of a Negro guitar player
at the Vegas Club, KATZWINKEL stated that she did not think so.
WVhen asked whether or not she could give any explanabtion as
to why her name and address were Tound in an automobile believed
to have belonged to ERIC GALE KATZWIKKEL stated that she had no -
idea whatsoever.’ - : : ' '

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176









































